Sheree Kansas

From: -

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
deep cuts to a service that is invaluable to our community. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one
of the lowest staffing levels in the nation and has failed to meet adequate response times six years in a row. This
department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service that I expect in return for my tax
dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain current fire department staffing levels. Better
still consider increasing daily staffing levels and adding more engine companies to meet the growing demands
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Elisabeth Lundgren

Miss Elisabeth Lundgren

Chula Vista, CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: | I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:33 AM
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
still consider increasing daily staffing levels and adding more engine companies to meet the growmg demands
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Scott Larson- Rolling Hills Ranch

Mr. Scott Larson

]
Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:02 AM

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

Chelsea

Miss Chelsea Copitas

]
la mesa, CA 91942



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. 1 wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Julian cruz

Mr. Julian Cruz

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed [ was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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
of the City and to make Chula Vistaa safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Dallas Bain.

Mr. Dallas Bain

-
Fallbrook, CA 92028




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:54 AM
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

Dominic Quintanilla

Mr. Dominicﬁuintanilla

Lamesa, CA 91942



Sheree Kansas

From: |
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:30 PM

" To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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

‘Bo Ledesma

Mr. Bo Ledesma

El cajon, CA 92021



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:22 AM

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

Sincerely, '

C Collins

Mrs. Christina Collins
]

San diego, CA 92107




Sheree Kansas

From: Lee Petry

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:51 AM

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

Lee Petry

Mr. Lee Petry

Valley center , CA 92082



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:55 PM

To: ‘Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fife Department faces
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

Marcelo De Casas

Mr. Marcelo De Casas

-
Chula Vista, CA 91913




Sheree Kansas

From: -

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: : No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

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
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live. '

Sincerely,

Matthew Collins

Mr. Matthew Collin
I
San Diego, CA 92107

’




Sheree Kansas

From: -

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:49 AM
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

Chris Wilson, President L2728

Mr. Chris Wilson

Spring Valley, CA 91977




Sheree Kansas

From: ]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:51 PM

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
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live..

Sincerely,

Veronica Keeran

Ms. Veronica Keeran

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

Mike McBride

Mr. Mike McBride

|
San Diego, CA 92113



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject:~’ No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

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
dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain current fire department staffing levels. Better-
still consider increasing daily staffing levels and adding more engine companies to meet the growing demands
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Minehan

Mrs. Vanessa Minehan

La Jolla, CA 92037



‘Sheree Kansas

From: -

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:22 PM

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

Sincerely, ‘ ‘

Suzanna Hales

Ms. Suzanna Hales

Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, 1 know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
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

Christian Grote

Mr. Christian Grote

I
Vista. CA 92083



Sheree Kansas

From: | |

Sent: : Monday, May 22, 2017 10:23 AM
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

Eric Martinez

Mr. Eric Martinez

]
Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:50 AM
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

Joe Vasquez

Mr. Joe vasquez

Lemon Grove, CA 91945



Sheree Kansas

From: - I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:06 AM
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

Sincerely, ’

Carla Ulufanua

Mrs. Carla Ulufanua

]
La Mesa, CA 91941

/




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: ' Monday, May 22, 2017 9:47 AM
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

Sincerely, :

Michael J. Reeves

Mr. Michael Reeves

Chula Vista, CA 91910



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:02 AM

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

Caryn R. Petty

Ms. Caryn Petty

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

Tyra Torres

Ms. Tyra Torres

Chula Vista, CA 91910



Sheree Kansas

From: ]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, | know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. [ wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Brent Warren

Brent Warren

Ramona , CA 92065

’



Sheree Kansas

From: _

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:55 AM
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

Gabriel Innocenzi

Mr. Gabriel Innocenzi

Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:42 AM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: - No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

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
still consider increasing daily staffing levels and adding more engine compames to meet the growing demands
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Perla Castruita

Mrs. Perla Castruita

Chula Vista, CA 91913




Sheree Kansas

From: _

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:19 AM

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

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:35 AM
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
department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service that [ expect in return for my tax
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

Dan Giles

San clemente, CA 92673



Sheree Kansas

From: Matthew Minehan

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:34 AM

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

Matt Minehan

Mr. Matt Minehan

I
La Jolla, CA 92037



Sheree Kansas

From: ]

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 10:33 PM

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

Stephanie Clifton

Ms. Stephanie Clifton

I
Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: ]

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:24 PM

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
" deep cuts to a service that is invaluable to our community. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one
of the lowest staffing levels in the nation and has failed to meet adequate response times six years in a row. This
department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service that I expect in return for my tax
dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain current fire department staffing levels. Better
still consider increasing daily staffing levels and adding more engine companies to meét the growing demands
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.
Sincerely,
_David Albright

Mr. David Albright

Bonita, CA 9-902



Sheree Kansas

From: _

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:12 PM
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

Mary Carmona

Ms. Mary Carmona

Wildomar, CA 92595

~



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:05 PM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wantedto let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Cesar Cabrera

Mr. Cesar Cabrera

Chula Vista, CA 91910



Sheree Kansas

From: L

Sent: ' Sunday, May 21, 2017 6:51 PM

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

Morgan Zietlow

Mrs. Morgan Zietlow

Lakeside, CA 92040



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is

_ looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Letty cowley

Mrs. Leticia Cowley

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 6:04 PM

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
dollar. If the City Council insists on being a Welcoming City and dismissing millions of Federal dollars, you are
poorly representing the citizens of this City. It appears obvious the safety of Chula Visit taxing paying residents
are not your priority. This City and its people should not be being put in jeopardy like it is with such poor
decisions. As a retired fireman [ know this City does not have the appropriate protection in place on the fire or
police side. Stop increasing the danger and threat to our City's fair people. Please consider every possible
avenue to not only maintain current fire department staffing levels. Better still consider increasing daily staffing
levels to adequately serve and moreover, adding more engine companies to meet the growing demands of the
City's needs. So, so many more homes continue to go up in the City. What responsible actions are you going to
take to make Chula Vista a safer place to live? _ ~

Sincerely,

José Vigil

Mr. José Vigil

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 5:32 PM
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

Dustin Dauber

Mr. Dustin Dauber

Bonita, CA 91902



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 5:28 PM
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
-of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live.

Sincerely,

Zac Zietlow

Mr. Zachary Zietlow

Lakeside, CA 92040



Sheree Kansas

From: | g
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

Andre Enriques

Mr. Andre Enriques

Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 5:11 PM

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

Chris

Chris Duron

I
San Diego , CA 92110



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 4:44 PM

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

Shannon von Guenthner

Mrs. Shannon von Guenthner

Chula Vista, CA 91910



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 4:28 PM
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

-Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguila\r; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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
Tyson VonGuenthner
Mr. Tyson VonGuenthner

chula vista, CA 91910



Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 3:11 PM

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

V. Delgado

Ms. Vanessa Delgado

Chula Vista, CA 91914




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 12:58 PM
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

Luke Johnson

Mr. Luke Johnson

Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 12:39 PM
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

Chaz Siangco

Mr. Chaz Siangco

]
Chula Vista, CA 91913




Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann; Local2180
B @gmail.com

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

Grace Knepper

Mrs. Grace Knepper

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: Jeff Ewert

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 10:19 AM

To: » Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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
* department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service that I expect in return for my tax
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

Jeffrey Ewert

Mr. Jeffrey Ewert
|
Bonita, CA 91902



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:54 AM
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

Stacy Ahrenstein.

Ms. Stacv Ahrenstein

Chula Vista , CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: Jay Gabiola

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar, Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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

Jay Gabiola

Mr. Jay Gabiol

]
Murrieta, CA 92563




Sheree Kansas

From: ' |

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:13 AM

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
deep. cuts to a service that is invaluable to our community. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one
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
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live. ’

Sincerely,

Nora Rubio

Ms. Nora Rubio

Chula Vista, CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 6:41 AM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: ‘ No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

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

Brian Clark

ﬁil inﬁ iilark

Lakeside , CA 92040



Sheree Kansas

From: _____________

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:56 PM
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

Alina Wyckoff Perez

Mrs. Alina Perez

Chula vista, CA 91911
I



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:53 PM

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

Martha Ericka Nelson

Mrs. Martha ericka Nelson

Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From: - I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:47 PM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and 1s
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

Lisa Moreno

Mrs. Lisa Moreno

Chula Vista, CA 91914




Sheree Kansas

From: L

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:29 PM

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

Matt Mathis

Mr. Matt Mathis

]
Carlsbad, CA 92010




Sheree Kansas

From: L

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:14 PM
To: _ Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann

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

Sincerely, Edgar Sandoval

Edgar Sandoval

Mr. Ediar Sandoval

Chula Vista, CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 7:38 PM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: ' No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
Jooking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Daniel Tarin

Mr. Daniel Tarin

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

fom: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 6:11 PM
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

Chris Elwart

Mr. Chris Elwart

I
Chula Vista, CA 91912



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 2:18 PM
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

Lupe Ulloa

Mrs. Luie Ulloa

Chula Vista, CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 2:11 PM
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

Patricia Cruz

Patriciai Cruz




Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. | wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Kiara Bacasen

Ms. Kiara Bacasen

 _
Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: . Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:39 PM

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
of the City and to make Chula Vista a safer place to live. :

Sincerely,

Javier Araiza

Mr. Javier Araiza

San Dieio| CA 92154-3318




Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: ‘ Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John'McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts ’

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, 1 know that the City of Chula Vista 1s facing financial problems and is
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

Jesus

Mr. Jesus Gonzalez

Chula Vista, CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:11 PM
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

Luis Juvenal

Mr. Luis Juvenal

Chula Cista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:01 PM
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

- Sincerely,::

Clemente Casillas

Mr. Clemente Casillas

San Diego, CA 92139




Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:59 PM

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

Terry Wirth

Mr. Terry Wirth

I
Chula Vista, CA 91915




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:55 PM
To: ) Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: _ No to Fire Department Budget Cuts ’

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

[ Vilaboy

" Ms. I Vilaboy

San Diego. CA 92102



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz, Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed 1 was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Charise Lowery

Mrs. Charise Loweri

Chula Vista, CA 91915




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:49 PM

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

Sean Lowery

Mr. Sean Lowery

Chula Vista, CA us, 91915



Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:42 PM

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
deep cuts to a service that is invaluable to our community. It is not acceptable to lay off any firefighters and/or
close a fire station - under any circumstances. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one of the lowest
staffing levels in the nation. This department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service
that I expect in return for my tax dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain our current
fire department staffing levels, but increase them in order to make Chula Vista a safe place to live

Sincerely,

Jayda A.

Miss Jayda Alvarez

Chula Vista. AL 91913




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:21 PM
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

Jose Magadan

Mr. Jose Magadan

|
Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From:
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:43 AM

- To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts V

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

Matt D'Amico

Mr. Matthew D'Amico

Chula Vista, CA 91910




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:41 AM
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

Kelly Callies

Kelly Callies

Chula Vista . CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: - Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:40 AM
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

Keri Mayo

Mrs. Keri Mayo

Chula Vista. CA 91915



Sheree Kansas

From: - I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:29 AM _
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. T wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Chula Vista, AL 91913



Sheree Kansas

From: ]

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:09 AM

To: A Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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

Scott Walker

Mr. Scott Walker

El Ca|'0n. CA 92019



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:58 AM
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
close.a fire station - under any circumstances. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one of the lowest
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

Shane D'Ambra

Mr. Shane D'Ambra

San Diego, CA 92109



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:49 AM
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

Paul Nava

Mr. Paul Nava

Chula Vista, CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:48 AM
To: : Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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

Angelica Nava

Mrs. Angelica Nava

I
Chula Vista , CA 91914



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:30 AM
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

Kim Thompson

i

Chula Vista, CA 91913



Sheree Kansas

From: David Acosta

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
Subject: ) No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, | know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
deep cuts to a service that is invaluable to our community. It is.not acceptable to lay off any firefighters and/or
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

David Acosta 25+yr.CVFD

Mr. David Acosta

Bonita , CA 91902



Sheree Kansas

From: _

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:09 AM
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

David Margetts

Mr. David Margetts

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:21 AM

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

Tanner Lindsay.

Mr. Tanner [indsa

Alpine, CA 91901




Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:53 AM .
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

* Sincerely,
Angello Cappos

Mr. Angelo Cappos

Bonita, CA 91902




Sheree Kansas

From: |

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:44 PM

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
deep cuts to a service-that is invaluable to our community. It is not acceptable to lay off any firefighters and/or
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

Darrell Roberts

Mr. Darrell Roberts

Chula Vista , CA 91910




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:10 PM
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

Angelina Stolzoff

Mrs. Angelina Stolzoff

Chula Vista, CA 91913




Sheree Kansas

From:

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:45 PM

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

Albert moteno

Mr. Albert Moreno

Chula Vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: _

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:09 PM
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
‘that I expect in return for my tax dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain our current
fire department staffing levels, but increase them in order to make Chula Vista a safe place to live °

Sincerely,

David Gyselbrecht

Mr. David Gyselbrecht

El Cal'on. CA 92021



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: ~ Friday, May 19, 2017 7:06 PM
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

Emesto Bojorquez

Mr. Emesto Bojorquez

Chula Vista , CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: I
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:43 PM .
To: Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann

Subject: : No to Fire Department Budget Cuts

Dear Council Members & Mayor Salas, I know that the City of Chula Vista is facing financial problems and is
-looking at budget cuts. I wanted to let you know how disappointed I was to learn that our Fire Department faces
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

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:46 PM

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

Andrew

Mr. Andrew Smith

————
Chula Vista , CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:52 PM
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

Andrea

Mrs. Andrea Orellana

]
Jamul, CA 91935



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:48 PM
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

Terra Marroquin

Mrs. Terra Marroquih

I
Chula Vista, CA 91910




Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:48 PM
To: ' Mary Salas; Patricia Aguilar; Mike Diaz; Steve C. Padilla; John McCann
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
/close a fire station - under any circumstances. The Chula Vista Fire Department currently has one of the lowest
staffing levels in the nation. This department cannot afford cuts and continue to offer the same level of service
that I expect in return for my tax dollar. Please consider every possible avenue to not only maintain our current
fire department staffing levels, but increase them in order to make Chula Vista a safe place to live

Victqr Orellana
Mr. Victor Orellana

chula vista, CA 91911



Sheree Kansas

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:42 PM

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

Adrian Orellana

Mr. Adrian Orellana

]
Jamul, CA 91935




